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Atkins, Caelan

From: Nina Wilson @nottscc.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2023 14:50
To: Atkins, Caelan; West Burton Solar Project
Cc: West Burton Solar Project
Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation Request -  West Burton Solar Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: AoCR

Dear Caelan,  
 
Thank you for consulting NCC on the above, we have no comments to make at this stage of the process. 
 
Regards 
Nina 
 

From: Atkins, Caelan @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 March 2023 09:55 
To: West Burton Solar Project <WestBurtonSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: West Burton Solar Project <WestBurtonSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Adequacy of Consultation Request - West Burton Solar Project 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Please find attached to this email, an Adequacy of Consultation Request, for the West Burton Solar Project, which 
was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate by West Burton Solar Project Limited on 21 March 2023. 
 
Within the attached document, you will find a link which will allow you to view the Consultation Report and 
Appendices submitted by the Applicant and the deadline by which we will require any Representation on the 
Adequacy of Consultation from your Authority. Please can I ask that you provide your views by the 5 April 2023.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Caelan Atkins  
 

  

  
Caelan Atkins | NSIP Case Officer  – National 
Infrastructure 

 
The Planning Inspectorate 

  

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk  
  
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services  
  
This communication does not constitute legal advice.  
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.  
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all personal information is 
kept confidential and safe – for more details see https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy  

 
 

Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or 
using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 
and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.  
 
Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to 
carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for 
loss or damage caused by software viruses.  
You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy  
 
Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer.  




